
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD 

   WEDNESDAY, MAY 13, 2020, 10:00 A.M., CT  
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

A. Regular Session Agenda  
 
B. Minutes 

 
C. Monthly Financials 

 
D. Disaster Relief Subfund Update 

 
E. Executive Session Agenda 

 
F. Monthly Status Report 

 
G. Watch List 

 
H. Turner County Dairy 

 
I. US Foods, Inc. 

 
J. Watertown Development Company/NT Sales and Leasing, Inc. 

 
K. Reinvestment Payment Program 

1. Crowned Ridge Wind II, LLC 
 

L. South Dakota Jobs Program 
1. Jones & Klumb Family Farm, LLC 
2. Mark Fuoss 
3. Spink Hutterian Brethren Inc. – Barn 1 
4. Spink Hutterian Brethren Inc. – Barn 2 
5. Spink Hutterian Brethren Inc. – Nursery Barn 
6. Zimmerman Livestock, LLC 



     

 

BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 13, 2020, 10:00 A.M., CT 
 

 
Motion Sheet 

(STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS) 
Agenda 
Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Minutes 
Motion to approve the minutes of the meetings held April 8, 2020 and May 5, 2020, as 
presented 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Conflicts of Interest Disclosures  
 
Public Comments 
 
Commissioners Comments 
 
Executive Session 
Motion to enter into executive session to discuss contract matters and commercial and 
financial information relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Chairman: Declare board out of executive session. [           a.m.].  Chairman: The 
BED entered into executive session to discuss contract matters and commercial 
and financial information relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. No 
action was taken. 
 
Motion to approve the chairman’s report from executive session.   
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Old Business 
Turner County Dairy 
Motion to approve changing the project owner to Dakota Line Dairy. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
U.S. Foods, Inc. 
Motion to approve extending the construction commencement date to October 1, 2020. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 

Please note times: 
 
Call To Order: ________ 
 
Executive Session_________ 
 
Regular Session________ 
 
Adjournment_________ 

Board 
Members: 
 
Jeff Erickson 
 
Matt Judson 
 
Sharon 
Casey 
 
Mike Luken 
 
Ted Hustead 
 
Don 
Kettering 
 
Tom Jones 
 
Reed Kessler 
 
Joy Nelson 
 
Eric Yunag 
 
Pat Burchill 
 
Kevin 
Tetzlaff 
 
David Emery 
 
Non-Voting 
 
Lee Qualm 
 
Erin Healy 
 
Craig 
Kennedy 
 
Kris Langer 
 



     

 

New Business 
Watertown Development Company/NT Sales and Leasing. Inc. 
Motion to approve a loan request from Watertown Development Company/NT Sales and 
Leasing, Inc. in the amount of $219,725. Secured by a shared first position on the real 
estate. 
 
The loan is approved according to the terms and conditions of the commitment letter; all 
documents may be executed on behalf of the Board by the Commissioner of the 
Governor’s Office of Economic Development or the Commissioner’s designee. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Reinvestment Payment Program 
Crowned Ridge Wind II, LLC 
Motion to approve the Reinvestment Payment Program grant application to Crowned 
Ridge Wind II, LLC as recommended by staff. 
 
Based on the representations and project description contained in the application for 
reinvestment payment, including but not limited to the representations concerning jobs 
created or retained and wages and benefits to be paid, a new or expanded facility 
reinvestment payment of $3,977,193 but not to exceed 50% percent of State Sales/Use 
Tax paid on eligible project costs, is approved for Crowned Ridge Wind II, LLC. The 
project as completed must be substantially similar to the project described in the 
application and must comply with the deadlines set out SDCL Ch. 1-16G and ARSD Ch. 
68:02:07; provided, however, the construction date may not be later than July 1, 2020.  
The board has considered the factors set out in SDCL 1-16G-59 and ARSD 68:02:07:04 
and the likelihood the project would not be located in South Dakota absent the 
reinvestment payment. Staff is authorized to issue a permit consistent with the application, 
this approval and the applicable provisions of SDCL Ch. 1-16G and ARSD Ch. 68:02:07.    
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
South Dakota Jobs Program 
Jones & Klumb Family Farm, LLC 
Motion to approve the South Dakota Jobs Program grant application to Jones & Klumb 
Family Farm, LLC as recommended by staff. 
 
Having considered the applicable factors and the likelihood the project would not occur in 
South Dakota without a grant, a South Dakota Jobs grant in the amount of $24,865, but 
not to exceed the State Sales and Use Tax paid on eligible equipment costs during the 
first year of the project, is approved for Jones & Klumb Family Farm LLC. The project as 
completed must be substantially similar to the project described in the application and 
must comply with the applicable deadlines and requirements set forth in statute and 
administrative rule.   
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
 
 
 



     

 

Mark Fuoss 
Motion to approve the South Dakota Jobs Program grant application to Mark Fuoss as 
recommended by staff. 
 
Having considered the applicable factors and the likelihood the project would not occur in 
South Dakota without a grant, a South Dakota Jobs grant in the amount of $22,503, but 
not to exceed the State Sales and Use Tax paid on eligible equipment costs during the 
first year of the project, is approved for Mark Fuoss.  The project as completed must be 
substantially similar to the project described in the application and must comply with the 
applicable deadlines and requirements set forth in statute and administrative rule.          
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Spink Hutterian Brethren Inc. – Barn 1 
Motion to approve the South Dakota Jobs Program grant application to Spink Hutterian 
Brethren Inc. – Barn 1 as recommended by staff. 
 
Having considered the applicable factors and the likelihood the project would not occur in 
South Dakota without a grant, a South Dakota Jobs grant in the amount of $33,592, but 
not to exceed the State Sales and Use Tax paid on eligible equipment costs during the 
first year of the project, is approved for Spink Hutterian Brethren, Inc.  The project as 
completed must be substantially similar to the project described in the application and 
must comply with the applicable deadlines and requirements set forth in statute and 
administrative rule.   
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Spink Hutterian Brethren Inc. – Barn 2 
Motion to approve the South Dakota Jobs Program grant application to Spink Hutterian 
Brethren Inc. – Barn 2 as recommended by staff. 
 
Having considered the applicable factors and the likelihood the project would not occur in 
South Dakota without a grant, a South Dakota Jobs grant in the amount of $33,592, but 
not to exceed the State Sales and Use Tax paid on eligible equipment costs during the 
first year of the project, is approved for Spink Hutterian Brethren, Inc.  The project as 
completed must be substantially similar to the project described in the application and 
must comply with the applicable deadlines and requirements set forth in statute and 
administrative rule.   
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Spink Hutterian Brethren Inc. – Nursery Barn 
Motion to approve the South Dakota Jobs Program grant application to Spink Hutterian 
Brethren Inc. – Nursery Barn as recommended by staff. 
 
Having considered the applicable factors and the likelihood the project would not occur in 
South Dakota without a grant, a South Dakota Jobs grant in the amount of $44,842, but 
not to exceed the State Sales and Use Tax paid on eligible equipment costs during the 
first year of the project, is approved for Spink Hutterian Brethren, Inc.  The project as 
completed must be substantially similar to the project described in the application and 



     

 

must comply with the applicable deadlines and requirements set forth in statute and 
administrative rule.   
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Zimmerman Livestock, LLC 
Motion to approve the South Dakota Jobs Program grant application to Zimmerman 
Livestock, LLC as recommended by staff. 
 
Having considered the applicable factors and the likelihood the project would not occur in 
South Dakota without a grant, a South Dakota Jobs grant in the amount of $71,756, but 
not to exceed the State Sales and Use Tax paid on eligible equipment costs during the 
first year of the project, is approved for Zimmerman Livestock, LLC.  The project as 
completed must be substantially similar to the project described in the application and 
must comply with the applicable deadlines and requirements set forth in statute and 
administrative rule. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Adjourn 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 



A 
 
 



BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, SD 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 13, 2020, 10:00 A.M. CT 
 

The public may participate by teleconference during state office closure. 
Call in Number - 866-410-8397 Code - 6579820148 

 
REGULAR SESSION AGENDA 

 
10:00 A.M. Call to Order, Chairman Jeff Erickson 

 
10:05 A.M. Agenda 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to approve the agenda as 
provided or amended. 

 
 Minutes 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to approve the minutes of March 11, 
2020 and March 26, 2020, as presented. 

 
Conflicts of Interest Disclosures 

 
Public Comments 
 
Monthly Financials 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  No action taken. 

 
Disaster Relief Subfund Update 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  No action taken. 

 
10:15 A.M. Commissioner’s Comments 

 
  10:20 A.M. Executive Session 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to enter into executive session to 
discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information 
relating to loan and other assistance applicants. SDCL 1-25-2(4) and 
1-16G-11 

 
  10:50 A.M. Report from Executive Session 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Chairman’s report from Executive 
Session. 

 
Other Motions 
 Turner Country Dairy 
 US Foods, Inc. 
 Watertown Development Company/NT Sales and Leasing, Inc. 
 Reinvestment Payment Program 
  Crowned Ridge Wind II, LLC 
 South Dakota Jobs Program 

 Jones & Klumb Family Farm, LLC 
 Mark Fuoss 
 Spink Hutterian Brethren Inc. – Barn 1 



 Spink Hutterian Brethren Inc. – Barn 2 
 Spink Hutterian Brethren Inc. – Nursey Barn 
 Zimmerman Livestock, LLC 

 
 
Notice is further given to persons with disabilities that this meeting is being held in a physically 
accessible place. Please notify the above mentioned office within 48 hours of the public 
hearing if you have special needs for which this agency will make the necessary 
arrangements. Please call (605) 773-4633 for assistance or access to the building during 
state office closures. 

 



B 
 
 



BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 8, 2020, 10:00 A.M. CT 
 
 

Members Present  
Chairman Jeff Erickson, Matt Judson, Sharon Casey, Mike Luken, Don Kettering, Tom Jones, 
Reed Kessler, Joy Nelson, Eric Yunag, Pat Burchill, Kevin Tetzlaff, David Emery and Craig 
Kennedy 
 
Staff Present 
Commissioner Steve Westra, Deputy Commissioner Mary Lehecka Nelson, Cassie Stoeser, 
Ashley Moore, LaJena Gruis, Cassidy Kulesa, Dale Knapp, Terri LaBrie and Travis Dovre 
 
Other Staff Present 
Andrew Coppersmith and Mike Bietz - BankWest, Inc. 
 
Others Present 
Bob Mercer – Keloland News 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Erickson called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. 
 
Agenda 
A motion was made by Joy Nelson and seconded by Pat Burchill to approve the agenda as 
presented. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Minutes 
A motion was made by Mike Luken and seconded by Eric Yunag to approve the minutes of the 
meetings held March 3, 2020 and March 26, 2020, as presented. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Conflicts Disclosure 
Chairman Erickson opened the floor for board members to identify potential conflicts under SDCL 
Chapter 3-23. David Emery declared a potential conflict with Fall River Solar as he the CEO of 
Black Hills Corporation. The Chairman opened up the floor for questions and discussion 
concerning the potential conflicts; there were none from board members and no objection to 
proceeding with the agenda. 
 
Public Comments – none 
 
Executive Session 
A motion was made by Sharon Casey and seconded by Don Kettering to enter into executive 
session at 10:07 a.m. to discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information relating 
to loan and other assistance to applicants. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Executive Session Report 
The Chairman declared the board out of executive session at 10:33 a.m. The Chairman reported 
that the Board of Economic Development entered into Executive Session to discuss contract 



matters and commercial and financial information relating to loan and other assistance to 
applicants. No action was taken. 
A motion was made by Pat Burchill and seconded by David Emery to approve the Chairman’s 
report from executive session.  
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Old Business 
Fall River Solar 
A motion was made by Matt Judson and seconded by Don Kettering to approve a construction 
extension to March 2021. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote with David Emery abstaining. 
 
New Business 
Reinvestment Payment Program 
Day County Wind, LLC 
A motion was made by Pat Burchill and seconded by Sharon Casey to deny the application as 
presented. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
FIMCO, Inc. 
A motion was made by Sharon Casey and seconded by Don Kettering to approve the 
Reinvestment Payment Program grant application to FIMCO, Inc. as recommended by staff. 
 
Based on the representations and project description contained in the application for reinvestment 
payment, including but not limited to the representations concerning jobs created or retained and 
wages and benefits to be paid, a new or expanded facility reinvestment payment of $45,000 but 
not to exceed 50% percent of State Sales/Use Tax paid on eligible project costs, is approved for 
FIMCO, Inc. The project as completed must be substantially similar to the project described in the 
application and must comply with the deadlines set out SDCL Ch. 1-16G and ARSD Ch. 68:02:07. 
The board has considered the factors set out in SDCL 1-16G-59 and ARSD 68:02:07:04 and the 
likelihood the project would not be located in South Dakota absent the reinvestment payment. Staff 
is authorized to issue a permit consistent with the application, this approval and the applicable 
provisions of SDCL Ch. 1-16G and ARSD Ch. 68:02:07. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
South Dakota Jobs Program 
Matt Storm 
A motion was made by Matt Judson and seconded by Pat Burchill to approve the South Dakota 
Jobs Program grant application to Matt Storm as recommended by staff. 
 
Having considered the applicable factors and the likelihood the project would not occur in South 
Dakota without a grant, a South Dakota Jobs grant in the amount of $24,833. but not to exceed the 
State Sales and Use Tax paid on eligible equipment costs, is approved for Matt Storm. The project 
as completed must be substantially similar to the project described in the application and must 
comply with the applicable deadlines and requirements set forth in statute and administrative rule. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Adjourn 
The Chairman adjourned the meeting at 10:41 a.m. 
 

_________________________________ 
Matt Judson, Treasurer 



CREDIT COMMITTEE 
 GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD 

TUESDAY, MAY 5, 2020, 1:00 P.M. CT 
 
 
Members Present 
Chairman Jeff Erickson, Don Kettering, Matt Judson and Pat Burchill 
 
Staff Present 
Deputy Commissioner Mary Lehecka Nelson, Cassie Stoeser, Ashley Moore, LaJena Gruis, 
Cassidy Kulesa, Terri LaBrie and Joe Fiala 
 
Other Staff Present 
Andrew Coppersmith - BankWest, Inc.  
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Erickson called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 
  
Agenda 
A motion was made by Matt Judson and seconded by Pat Burchill to approve the agenda as 
presented. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote.  
 
Conflicts Disclosure – Chairman Erickson opened the floor for committee members to identify 
potential conflicts under SDCL Chapter 3-23. There were none from committee members and 
no objection to proceeding with the agenda. 
 
Public Comment Period – none 
 
Executive Session 
A motion was made by Pat Burchill and seconded by Don Kettering to enter into executive 
session at 1:01 p.m. to discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information 
relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Executive Session Report 
The Chairman declared the Credit Committee out of executive session at 1:17 p.m. The 
Chairman reported that the Board of Economic Development Credit Committee entered into 
Executive Session to discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information relating 
to loan and other assistance to applicants. No action was taken. 
 
A motion was made by Don Kettering and seconded by Pat Burchill to approve the chairman’s 
report from executive session.  
Motion passed by a roll call vote.  
 
New Business 
Watertown Development Company/NT Sales and Leasing, Inc. 
Credit Committee recommends to the Board to approve the application as presented. 
A motion was made by Pat Burchill and seconded by Don Kettering. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 



Adjourn 
The Chairman declared the meeting adjourned at 1:19 p.m. 
 
             
             
   _________________________________________ 

Matt Judson, Treasurer 
 



C 
 
 





















D 
 
 



Company Name Loan Amount City

1 Stop Travel Plaza, Inc.  $              50,000.00 Pierre
3400 Watertown Holdings, Inc. (Country Inn & Suites)  $              75,000.00 Watertown
5th & 5th  $              25,000.00 Brookings
Aadland and Henriksen Dental Comfort Center, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Abenov, LLC (Abenov Hospitality)  $              75,000.00 Vermillion
Aberdeen Flying Service  $              75,000.00 Aberdeen
About You Physical Therapy PC  $              75,000.00 Rapid City
AJ's Wicked Salon & Spa, LLC  $              30,000.00 Rapid City
Alternative Health Centers, PC  $              20,000.00 Watertown
Ames Electric, LLC  $              25,000.00 Huron
Angels Attic Thrift Store  $              40,000.00 Watertown
A.P. & Sons Construction, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Summit
Ashley Eichstadt (Boss Boutique)  $              25,000.00 Huron
Austen LLC  $              35,000.00 Mitchell
Auto Doctor Inc.  $              75,000.00 Spearfish
Auto Dynamics, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Automotive Service Center  $              75,000.00 Brookings
Bar None, Inc. (Caboose Lounge)  $                5,000.00 Mobridge
Baumann Lumber, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Fort Pierre
Beachair Enterprises, LLC  $              25,000.00 Ipswich
BHP Ventures, LLC (Quality Inn)  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
BKB Corporation (Botski's Bar & Grill)  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Blackstone Enterprises, LLC (Elie Stone BRIDE)  $              55,000.00 Canton
Blackstone Lodge & Suites, LLC  $              75,000.00 Lead
Blue Cherry, LLC (Ode to Food)  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Bob's Lounge, Inc.  $              25,000.00 Pierre
Broken Arrow Horse Camp  $              15,000.00 Custer
Brothers Auto Sales, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Builders Solutions, LLC  $              20,000.00 Miller
Burger's Place  $              25,000.00 Ipswich
Burke Restaurant, LLC ( Stella's)  $              45,000.00 Burke
Caliber, LLC  $              75,000.00 Lake Norden
Catching Fireflies Boutique  $              50,000.00 Aberdeen
Chehar, LLC (America's Best Value Inn)  $              40,000.00 Hot Springs
Cheryl Schaefers (Cheryl's Catering and Ponderosa)  $              20,000.00 Orient
Chris Dickies Family Dentistry Prof., LLC  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
CJ Biz Corp. (Whitetail Creek Resort)  $              15,000.00 Lead
Clay Dunes, LLC (Days Inn)  $              75,000.00 Yankton
Climate Control, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Aberdeen
Connelly Tiehen and Sons, Inc.  $              75,000.00 North Sioux City
Countryside Bed & Biscuit  $              20,000.00 Yankton
Dakota Inn, LLC  $              75,000.00 Huron
Dakota Management Group, LLC (Roosevelt  Inn)  $              50,000.00 Keystone
Darren Locke (Red Horse Restaurant & Lodge)  $              15,000.00 Groton
Daubys Midwest Sports, Inc.  $              30,000.00 Sioux Falls
David St. John, LLC (The Barn)  $              10,000.00 Brookings
Dells Electric, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Dell Rapids
DH Ventures, Inc. (Tailgator's)  $              35,000.00 Brandon
DJ Jer Events & Lighting Design, LLC  $              25,000.00 Tea
Dwayne R Ice, O.D. (Vision Source)  $              50,000.00 Rapid City
ESCO Manufacturing  $              75,000.00 Watertown

Governor Noem's Small Business Relief Fund



Eastway Bowl, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Emerald Pines Barn, LLC  $              45,000.00 Sioux Falls
Evergreen Specialty Foods, LLC  $              75,000.00 Custer
Express Stop, LLC  $              70,000.00 Woonsocket
First Dakota Enterprises, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Fort Pierre
Forell Limousine Service, Inc. (Forell Limousine & Bus Service)  $              25,000.00 Pierre
Glen's Auto Sales  $              30,000.00 Watertown
GLO Trucking, LLC  $              15,000.00 Worthing
Gourley Properties II, LLC  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Great Plans Dental Prof., LLC  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Greenfield Pub  $              10,000.00 Lead
Groven Enterprises, Inc. (American Pines Cabins)  $              25,000.00 Keystone
Hamlin Building Center, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Lake Norden
Hardy Construction, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Harihar, Inc. (Hampton Inn)  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Hay Camp Brewing Co.  $              15,000.00 Rapid City
Heart of Dakota Publishing, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Dell Rapids
Heart of the Hills Vacation Home, LLC  $              25,000.00 Hill City
Hidden Hill Lodge, LLC  $              75,000.00 Roslyn
HIP Salon & Spa  $              15,000.00 Aberdeen
Hoffberger Escape, LLC (Escape 605, LLC)  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Hogies Inc. (Hogies Bar & Grill)  $              20,000.00 Glenham
Huron Super 8  $              75,000.00 Huron
Independent Cycle Inc. (Legend Suspensions)  $              75,000.00 Sturgis
Jabreshwar SD, LLC (Days Inn)  $              45,000.00 North Sioux City
Jabreshwar SF, LLC (Baymont Inn)  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Jackson Blvd Hospitality LLC (Days Inn West)  $              75,000.00 Rapid City
Jackson Winery & Vineyards, LLC  $              50,000.00 Sturgis
Jael Incorporated  $              20,000.00 Brookings
Jake's Garage Inc.  $              75,000.00 Sturgis
Janet Rosenau (We Play Daycare and Preschool)  $              10,000.00 Spearfish
Jeff Bossman (JBS Concessions)  $              50,000.00 Hartford
Jimmy J's, LLC  $              25,000.00 Roslyn
JK Marketing, Inc.  $              20,000.00 Sioux Falls
JPF Vacations, LLC  $              25,000.00 Hill City
Kaail Hospitality, LLC (Super 8)  $              75,000.00 Beresford
Kean Enterprises, LLC (El Jefe's Fresh-Mex Cantina)  $                5,000.00 Lead
Kepp's Foods  $              20,000.00 Scotland
Key City Enterprises (The Knuckle Brewing Company)  $              75,000.00 Sturgis
KJL Inc. (Sally O'Malley's Pub & Casino)  $              50,000.00 Rapid City
Kromme's, LLC  $              10,000.00 Sioux Falls
KSP Enterprises, LLC (Thomas & Company)  $              15,000.00 Brookings
KTD Enterprises, Inc. (Weathered Vane)  $              40,000.00 Rapid City
Kucera Electric Inc.  $              75,000.00 Winner
Lake City Cab Co. Inc.  $              10,000.00 Watertown
Lewis & Clark Lodging, LLC  $              75,000.00 Yankton
LTZ, LLC (Hot Shots Bar)  $              50,000.00 Madison
Love Marlow, LLC  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Luxe Hair Studio, LLC  $              10,000.00 Brookings
M2 Hospitality, LLC (Super )  $              75,000.00 Sisseton
Magic Maid of SD, LLC (Molly Maid of Sioux Falls)  $              50,000.00 Sioux Falls
Maruti Hospitality, LLC (Country Inn & Suites)  $              75,000.00 Dakota Dunes
Maximum Promotions, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
McNally's Irish Pub  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Michael Kruthoff (Mike's Furniture)  $              15,000.00 Redfield



Midwest Ag Services, LLC  $              75,000.00 Lake Norden
Midwest Concessions Inc.  $              75,000.00 Hartford
Midwest Fidelity Partners, LLC (Silverstar Carwash)  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Miners Merchantile, LLC  $              25,000.00 Custer
Minimax Inc.  $              75,000.00 Rapid City
Misty's Cuts & Curls  $              15,000.00 Custer
Molly's Manor  $              10,000.00 Platte
MS Mail, LLC  $              20,000.00 Deadwood
Mystique, LLC (Mystique Edge Day Sap & Salon)  $              20,000.00 Box Elder
Nanbai, LLC (EconoLodge)  $              40,000.00 Hot Springs
Naturebound Floral & Greenhouse  $              50,000.00 Miller
Nedved Media, Inc,  $              75,000.00 Mitchell
Nicks LLC (Arlington Inn)  $              75,000.00 Arlington
Nilkanth, Inc. (Baymont Inn & Suites)  $              75,000.00 Pierre
Northern Hills Hospitality, LLC (Black Hills Lodge)  $              70,000.00 Spearfish
Northern Plains Lumber Company, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Beresford
Northland Auto Center, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Webster
Old Style Saloon No. 10, Inc. (Saloon 10)  $              75,000.00 Deadwood
Olde Mill Hospitality, Inc. (Super 8)  $              25,000.00 Milbank
Outragrous Adventures, LLC  $              25,000.00 Mobridge
Paulson Dental  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Pella Gateway, LLC  $              75,000.00 North Sioux City
Pizza Mill, LLC  $              75,000.00 Custer
Pizza Ranch of Aberdeen  $              40,000.00 Aberdeen
Polly Shoe Store, LLC  $              25,000.00 Miller
Praire Winds Broadcasting, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Aberdeen
Pramukhraj Huron, LLC (Crossroads Hotel & Event Center)  $              75,000.00 Huron
Pramukhraj Pierre, LLC (Quality Inn)  $              75,000.00 Pierre
Professional Hearing Services, Inc.  $              50,000.00 Watertown
Rapid City Gymnastics Academy  $              25,000.00 Rapid City
Rapid City Hospitality (Rapid City GrandStay)  $              75,000.00 Rapid City
Ray Built (605 Sheds)  $              25,000.00 Huron
Reiners Enterprises, LLC  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Revive Day Spa, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Aberdeen
Revs Blue Juice, LLC (Thunderbird Liquor)  $              35,000.00 Huron
Richard Zimmerman Rentals  $              10,000.00 Mobridge
Riverwinds, Inc. (Perkins Restaurant)  $              65,000.00 Fort Pierre
Rocket Factor Timberworks, LLC  $              10,000.00 Rapid City
Rust IV, LLC (RUST & Co.)  $              25,000.00 Sioux Falls
SB Hartford, LLC (Comfort Inn Suites)  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
SD Hospitality, Inc. (Country Inn & Suites)  $              75,000.00 Brookings
Sai Hospitality, LLC (Ramada Inn)  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Salon Enterprises, Inc. (Salon One)  $              25,000.00 Rapid City
Satyrish 11, LLC (Travel Lodge)  $              50,000.00 Yankton
Shaw Fire and Safety  $              25,000.00 Spearfish
Shayona Hospitality, LLC (Super 8)  $              75,000.00 Madison
Shenanigans  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Shiv Hospitality, LLC (AmericInn)  $              71,000.00 Madison
Shiv Shakti LLC (Days Inn)  $              75,000.00 Watertown
Shree Hari, Inc. (Super 8 by Wyndham)  $              75,000.00 Brookings
Shree Nathji, Inc. (Hampton Inn & Suites)  $              75,000.00 Brookings
Shreeji Hospitality LLC (Travelldoge by Wyndham)  $              75,000.00 Rapid City
Shruti Barot/Dan and Dev, LLC (Super 8)  $              75,000.00 Redfield
Simply Perfect, LLC  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Sioux Valley Repair, LLC  $              75,000.00 Watertown



SK Hartford, LLC (Redroof Inn)  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Skyline Recreation, Inc. (The Village Bowl)  $              45,000.00 Aberdeen
Smoking Gun  $              75,000.00 Rapid City
Sodaco Inc. (Sleep Inn, Baymont Inn & Comfort Suites)  $              75,000.00 Rapid City
South Dakota Canine Center, LLC  $              25,000.00 Sturgis
Spire Properties, LLC  $              75,000.00 Lake Norden
Summer Creek Inn, LLC  $              75,000.00 Rapid City
Swank Inc. (Shafer Memorials)  $              40,000.00 Mitchell
Swenson Sales & Service, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Clear Lake
TGW Enterprises, LLC (Bob's Steam Carpet Cleaning)  $              40,000.00 Sioux Falls
Outisde In, LLC  $              75,000.00 Rapid City
The Barn, Inc. (Blue Haven Barn)  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
The Canton Barn, LLC  $              75,000.00 Canton
The Diamond Room, LLC  $              55,000.00 Sioux Falls
The Gym, Inc.  $              25,000.00 Watertown
The Treasury, LLC  $              35,000.00 Sioux Falls
Thomas Chase Concrete, Inc.  $              30,000.00 Sioux Falls
Thunder Road of Watertown, Inc.  $              25,000.00 Watertown
Tieszen Real Estate, LLC  $              15,000.00 Marion
Town Hall Inn, LLC  $              30,000.00 Lead
Tran Nails Salon, LLC  $              25,000.00 Sisseton
Trilokpati, LLC (Quailty Inn Motel)  $              75,000.00 Huron
TTT, Inc. (Tires Tires Tires)  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Trophies & Awards by Pam, LLC (JJ's Engraving & Sales)  $              10,000.00 Rapid City
Tumble 4 U, LLC  $              45,000.00 Sioux Falls
The V LLC (Redroof Inn)  $              24,000.00 Vermillion
Verhulst Enterprises, Inc. (Warm Floor Designs)  $              75,000.00 Spearfish
Vishveshwara, LLC (Best Western Motel)  $              75,000.00 Huron
Vold Auctioneers and Realty, Inc.  $              75,000.00 Britton
Voorhees Hospitality, LLC (Whispering Winds Cottages & Campsites)  $              50,000.00 Hill City
WABR, Inc. (Werlinger Auto Body Repair)  $              75,000.00 Sturgis
Wheelchair Express Sioux Falls  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Whispering Pines Gallery & Framing, Inc. (Jon Crane Gallery)  $              35,000.00 Hill City
Woonsocket Weber, LLC (Sanborn Weekly Journal)  $              25,000.00 Woonsocket
Yogi Cleaners Inc. (Super 8)  $              75,000.00 Pierre
Yogi Holdings, Inc. (Super 8)  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
You've Been Framed, LLC  $              75,000.00 Sioux Falls
Zymurcracy Beer Company  $              75,000.00 Rapid City
Z & Z Hotels (Baymount by Wyndham)  $              75,000.00 Hot Springs
Total: 200  $       10,500,000.00 




